Dear User,
The scheduled release has been completed in UAT.

Regards,
DSB Technical Support Team

From: DSB Technical Support

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 9:19 PM

Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com>

Subject: NOTIFICATION: DSB UAT Early Weekend Maintenance Schedule on 20th July 2019
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NOTIFICATION: DSB UAT Early Weekend Maintenance Schedule on 20th July 2019

Audience: All DSB users

Notification details:

The purpose of this notification is to inform DSB users that the UAT environment will be on an early maintenance schedule this coming weekend. The extended maintenance
is required to provide an ample time for the incoming release to fix the below Github issues.

Github 202 : Incorrect default value for ExpiryDateAdjusted attribute for Field 41 product definitions
Resolution: The DSB will be performing a fix on the ExpiryDateAdjusted attribute for APl users who will follow the product definition syntax of "ExpiryDateAdjusted":
"false". No impact to GUI Users as this is populated by the DSB GUI properly.
Github 198 : FOREX : Non-Standard Forward : Allow two identical ccy codes if Place of Settlement is entered
- This item has been fixed on this notification last 1st June 2019 but has been rolled back due to the release on this notification on 6th July 2019.

Resolution: The DSB will reimplement the fix to allow identical Notional Currency and Other Notional Currency if a Settlement Currency and Place of Settlement are
present in the request.

This does NOT affect the Production maintenance window which is scheduled every week from 08:00pm UTC Saturday to 08:00am UTC Sunday.

Impact to users:
e This change should be seamless and no impact to the users is to be expected.

Implementation timelines:

Standard maintenance window : 08:00pm UTC Saturday to 08:00am UTC Sunday
Early Weekend Maintenance Schedule for 20th July 2019: 12:00 AM UTC Saturday 20th July and will finish at the usual time of 08:00 AM UTC Sunday 21st July 2019.

Action Required:

DSB users will need to ensure that they are disconnected from the UAT environment before 12:00 AM UTC Saturday 20th July.

Please contact technical.support@anna-dsb.com for all support & connectivity issues.
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